
creek h&i case

From: - Jeffrey Teator . .
To: Eileen Neff z "- .
Date: 4/21/04 9:24AM
Subject: outline/brief on H&I on salem hope creek h&i case

Eileen, i know you have a lot going on, but when you get a chance could you give me a brief written
outline on: 1) who has been interviewed regarding the h&i to include what they testified to;j)who you see,
as needing to be interviewed; 3) important records which you have received/reviewed that go tosupporting or disproving the claim; and 4) short time line on: a) when she engaged in PA, b) mgmt.w•\,,

knowledge of the PA, and c) the dverse acts commited against her. thanks, jeff
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